TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

October 30, 2009

Lance J.M. Steinhart

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

Attorney for Applicant

1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115
Alpharetta, GA 30005

RE: In the Matter of the Application of Everycall Communications Inc. d/b/a Local USA
d/b/a All American Home Phone for Designation as an Eligible Telecommunications
Carrier (ETC), Docket No. 09-00003

Dear Mr. Steinhart:

To complete the review of the above docket filed on behalf of Everycall Communications
Inc. d/b/a Local USA d/b/a All American Home Phone (Everycall) additional information
and/or clarification as indicated below is needed.

1. Everycall has provided copies of its advertisements: however, Everycall still
needs to provided copies of specific advertisements for Lifeline services and
prices and describe the means used, or Everycall’s plans for the distribution of
this advertisement demonstrating that the information will reach those most likely
to qualify for the service.

2. Rather than COLR obligations referring to serving one customer that cannot
otherwise obtain service as stated by Everycall, the COLR obligation refers to an
ETC assuming or being directed to serve a specific area were the incumbent has
relinquished that area. Therefore, describe Everycall’s contingency plans for
assuming this obligation.

3. Provide the contact information for Everycall’s third party vendor contracted to
handle reporting to the Universal Service Administration Company and describe
the procedures, with appropriate examples, referred to in Everycall’s response to
the first request for information.
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This information should be provided no later than 2:00 p.m. on November 9, 2009, with
reference to Docket No. 09-00003 on the response. In accordance with Authority rules
submit either (1) thirteen written copies of your response or (2) four written copies and an
electronic version. Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact
Helen Trimble-Anthony ext 174 or Lewis De Board at (615) 741-2904, ext. 219.

Sincerely,

dﬂo\/]/ 43/’ Fo Dailue Stadley

Darlene Standley, Chief
Utilities Division




